MINUTES

1

- 1. Chairman's Welcome. The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting
- 2. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest. There were none at this point
- Present Councillor L Padmore-chairman, Councillor P Daimond-Vice chairman, Councillor R Davies, Councillor E Strawbridge, Shropshire Councillor L Picton, L Pardoe clerk to the council and two members of the public. Apologies were received from Councillor A Blake who had work commitments.
- 4. Public Session. Standing Orders were lifted to allow the public to speak. One of the members of the public asked what the pole was outside her house. The Chairman explained that there would be a Vehicle Activated Sign erected on there this week. The member of the public was disappointed that she did not know about the VAS going up near her home, she felt that the parish council had not been very community minded. She asked how big the sign was going to be. It was explained that it would be similar to the one in Atcham. The clerk pointed out that these were being put in as a result of residents continued concerns over speeding through the village and they had been in the minutes and on the agenda for some months. The Chairman explained that the VAS were there for the benefit of the residents to alleviate the speeding through the village. Standing orders were reinstated.
- 5. Defibrillator Report: The clerk had purchased a replacement defibrillator pad as the existing one was reaching its expiry date. This was given to the Chairman who would put it in the box with the defibrillator.
- Council to agree minutes of meeting held on Monday 13th January 2020.It was agreed that these were a true and accurate record of the meeting. Proposed by Councillor E Strawbridge, seconded by Councillor P Daimond and agreed by all members present.
- 7. Clerk had nothing to report all matters were covered on the agenda
- 8. To receive Reports from Shropshire Councillor L Picton. Councillor Picton reported that there would be a visit to the recycling plant on 6th or 13th May and she asked who would like to attend .Five would like to attend and it was agreed that they would attend on the morning session on May 6th at 10.00am. There was a report going to Cabinet on Wednesday about the Swimming pool. There would be a swimming pool in the quarry site and a second swimming pool on the Sundorne site. Shropshire Council have brought in someone to sort out the potholes situation in the county and get the contractor working more effectively.
- 9. Traffic Calming proposals for the village; the Chairman explained that all but two lights had been switched on. There would be light guards put on all the lights to stop extraneous light entering people's property. The VAS poles were up and the signs would be in place this week. It is hoped that these will have a very positive effect on slowing traffic down. The signs were in the positions that was recommended by the installer and Shropshire Council as there are strict regulations where these can be placed within the 30mph speed limits.

10. Council to receive reports from

- Neighbourhood watch;
- Any meetings attended by members

11. Highway Matters

 Councillors to report any Highways matters. Members just reported that the potholes still were there and had not been done yet.

12. Planning:

- i) Clerk to update previous applications.
 - Ref: 19/04727/PMBPA, Bridge Farm Uffington. Awaiting decision
 - Ref: 19/04988/FUL the Shrewsbury Club, Sundorne Road. Permission granted 29 Jan 2020
- ii) Council to consider new applications
- iii) Council to consider applications received after the agenda is published

13. Finance

i. Council to agree and pay accounts as presented by the clerk: It was agreed to pay the accounts as presented by the clerk. Proposed by Councillor L Padmore, seconded by Councillor P Daimond and agreed by all members present.

Cheque	Payee	Brief Description	Amount
Number			
000745	Staff	Admin & Defib pads	158.45
S/O	Staff	Salary	322.51
		Total	480.96

Dated Monday 9th March 2020

signed.....

- ii. Council to accept Bank Reconciliation as presented by the clerk. It was agreed to accept the Bank reconciliation account as presented by the clerk. Proposed by Councillor L Padmore, seconded by Councillor P Daimond and agreed by all members present.
- iii. Council to consider purchasing Royal British Legion lamp post poppies for the village. It was agreed to purchase 20 lamppost poppies to put up through the village to celebrate VE day in May and also Remembrance Day in November, proposed by Councillor E Strawbridge, seconded by Councillor P Daimond and agreed by all members present.
- 14. Correspondence: The clerk explained about the street light poppies for the Royal British Legion and members agreed that they would like to purchase some and have through the village at the appropriate times of the year. It was agreed that they would purchase 20 lamppost poppies. See above

15. Parish Matters

- Councillor Daimond asked of the Parish Council would consider a donation to the church for the resurfacing of the footpath in the churchyard. It was agreed to put this on the agenda for the March meeting.
- 16. **Date and time of Next meeting** It was agreed that this would be held on Monday 9th March 2020 at 7.30pm at Uffington Village Hall.
- 17. The Chairman thanked all for attending and closed the meeting at 8.30pm.

Dated Monday 9th March 2020

signed.....